

Gherbi Lamia

From: Beale, James <james.beale2@woodgroup.com>
Sent: 01 April 2026 12:11
To: Gherbi Lamia
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: URGENT Gwynt y Mor crossing agreement
Attachments: [EXT] RE: URGENT Gwynt y Mor crossing agreement

Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

From: McCole, Kerry <kerry.mccole@rwe.com>
Sent: 12 March 2026 09:22
To: Beale, James <james.beale2@woodgroup.com>
Cc: Tito Dimitri <dimitri.tito@eni.com>; Curic Borisa <borisa.curic@external.eni.com>
Subject: RE: URGENT Gwynt y Mor crossing agreement

No problem James.

On the method statement my engineers are happy with what has been provided (email attached) so please consider this email as GYMOWFL's acceptance of this revision of the method statement.

Kind Regards

Kerry

From: Beale, James <james.beale2@woodgroup.com>
Sent: 12 March 2026 09:07
To: McCole, Kerry <kerry.mccole@rwe.com>
Cc: Tito Dimitri <dimitri.tito@eni.com>; Curic Borisa <borisa.curic@external.eni.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: URGENT Gwynt y Mor crossing agreement

Hi Kerry,

Much appreciated; thank you.

Would you be able to give me an idea of when you expect to be able to return comments on the crossing method statement please? I appreciate you haven't had it for long, but in the circumstances we need to chase out any issues as quickly as possible.

Kind regards,

James

From: McCole, Kerry <kerry.mccole@rwe.com>
Sent: 12 March 2026 09:02
To: Beale, James <james.beale2@woodgroup.com>